ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COVWM TTEE ON ECONOM C
DEVELOPMENT, TRADE AND TOURI SM
February 8, 2001
5:05 p.m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Lesil MQiire, Chair
Representative Joe G een
Representati ve Jeannette Janes
Representative Carl Morgan
Representative Beverly Masek
Representative Fred Dyson
Representative Harry Crawford

VEMBERS ABSENT

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative G etchen CGuess

COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 24
"An Act relating to use of certain borough revenues for a
touri sm mar keti ng canpaign. "

- MOVED CSHB 24( EDT) OQUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HB 24

SHORT TI TLE: BOROUGH REVENUES FOR TOURI SM MARKETI NG
SPONSOR( S) : REPRESENTATI VE( S) WHI TAKER

Jrn-Date Jr n- Page Action

01/08/01 0030 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 29/ 00

01/ 08/ 01 0030 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

01/ 08/ 01 0030 (H EDT, CRA

02/ 08/ 01 (H EDT AT 5:00 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE JI M VWH TAKER
Al aska State Legislature

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE -1- February 8, 2001



Capi tol Building, Room 411
Juneau, Al aska 99801
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of HB 24.

TAVARA BRANDT COCK, Director

Legi sl ative Affairs Agency

D vision of Legal and Research Services

129 6th Street, Room 329

Juneau, Al aska 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provi ded a nenorandum for the commttee on
the tourism marketing canpai gn conducted by the Fairbanks North
Star Borough and answered questions.

BRETT CARLSON

Nort hern Al aska Tour Conpany

P. O. Box 84060

Fai r banks, Al aska 99709

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 24.

MATT ATKI NSON

Nort hern Al aska Tour Conpany

115 3rd Avenue

Fai r banks, Al aska 99709

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 24.

DEB HI CKCK, Executive Director

Fai r banks Convention Visitors Bureau

P. 0. Box 70809

Fai r banks, Al aska 99707

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 24 and said it
woul d help their statewi de efforts for marketing.

DEBBI E Tl LSWORTH, Presi dent

Al aska Travel |ndustry Association (ATIA)

1975 Di scovery Drive

Fai r banks, Al aska 99709

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of HB 24 and relayed
that the bill has w despread support wthin the visitor
i ndustry.

FRANK ROSE, Chair

Gover nnent Rel ati ons

Al aska Travel |ndustry Association (ATIA)

P. O Box 72478

Fai r banks, Al aska 99707

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of HB 24 and said it is
a legislative priority for the ATIA

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE - 2- February 8, 2001



ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-6, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR LESIL MGQIRE called the House Special Committee on
Econom ¢ Devel opnment, Trade and Tourism neeting to order at 5:05
p. m

HB 24- BOROUGH REVENUES FOR TOURI SM MARKETI NG

Number 0130

CHAI R McGU RE announced that the bill to be heard today woul d be
HOUSE BILL NO 24, "An Act relating to use of certain borough
revenues for a tourism marketing canpaign.”

Number 0145

REPRESENTATI VE JI M WH TAKER, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor
explained that HB 24 allows a local option to exercise |ocal
control of finances. It allows borough revenues to be used for
a tourism marketing effort, which current state |aw doesn't
allow He noted that there is a legal opinion in the conmttee
packet that relates to the issue. He said it is necessary for
| ocal governnent entities to contribute to a tourism marketing
effort.

Number 0244

REPRESENTATI VE DYSON asked for clarification of what "certain
revenues" neans.

REPRESENTATI VE WH TAKER explained that "certain revenues" are

bed tax revenues, in this particular case. He said he thought
the wuse of property taxes wuld be a stretch beyond the
intention of the bill; he indicated a willingness to change the

| anguage in the title to ensure that this is not the case. He
said it is specifically designed to affect the allocation of bed
tax revenues collected within a particul ar borough.

Number 0340
REPRESENTATI VE DYSON asked about |I|ine 5, "Use of borough

revenues”, which he surm sed was not exclusive to a particular
type of borough revenues.

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE - 3- February 8, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE WH TAKER said he assunes that bed tax revenues
woul d be used, but wouldn't want to preclude a local option to
use other revenues for a tourism marketing effort. He
reiterated that the intent of the bill is to allow boroughs to
utilize revenues for tourismmarketing efforts.

Nunmber 0483

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK said the title was pretty "w de open" and
she would like to see it be nore specific, such as changing the
word "certain" to "bed tax". She said the way it is witten
allows | eeway to use property taxes, personal private taxes, and
so forth. She suggested a simlar change on line 5, subsection
(b), to reflect back to the bed tax. She asked Representative
Wi t aker whether he knew the nunber of second class boroughs in
the state that are currently not in conpliance with the |aw that
allows for nmunicipalities or boroughs to use their bed tax to
fund tourism marketi ng canpai gns or conventions.

Number 0654

REPRESENTATI VE WHI TAKER said he would have no objection to
changing the title from "certain borough revenues"” to "bed tax
revenues”; nor would he object to anending line 5 to clarify
that the use of borough revenues would only be from bed tax
revenues. He said the changes would be inprovenents and thanked
the conmttee for bringing themforward.

Number 0664

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES asked Representative Witaker to explain
the contents of a letter received from Rhonda [Boyles], WMyor
Fai rbanks North Star Borough. She read:

The borough 1is authorized by law to expend only
revenues received through taxes collected on a
nonar eawi de basis, on the function. |'mtalking about
econoni ¢ devel opnent power s, col | ected on a
nonar eawi de basi s.

Explain to nme [about] the noney that we pay ... [for
an area's] economc developnent fund, ... the whole
world pays that, don't they? That conmes out of ny
t axes?

Nunber 0746

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE -4- February 8, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE WHI TAKER said the Fairbanks North Star Borough
[ pays for] economc developnent powers, as all second class
boroughs do. He said he was under the inpression that there is
a tax collected in the Fairbanks North Star Borough related to
that, which is separate from bed taxes. He said those econom c
devel opment taxes are not utilized for tourism devel opnent and
don't assist in a local marketing effort.

Nunmber 0786

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES said her letter [from Rhonda Boyl es] goes
on to say:

Because the taxes [are] levied on an areaw de basis,
and are approved by the voters areaw de, the borough
cannot extend the bed tax revenue for ... tourism
mar ket i ng econom ¢ devel opnent, or any ot her
nonar eawi de activity.

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES asked Representative Witaker to explain
why tourismmarketing is a nonareaw de activity.

REPRESENTATI VE WHI TAKER said he couldn't [explain], but Tamara
Cook had in her letter, which was in commttee packets.

Number 0851

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES said she is not sure that changing the
| anguage woul d fix her concern [about the bill].

REPRESENTATI VE WHI TAKER pointed to the | egal opinion from Tamara
Cook.

CHAIR MGQUIRE said it was just received. She called an at-ease
at 5:15 p.m so that her staff could contact M. Cook. Chair
McGQuire called the neeting back to order at 5:23 p.m

Number 0927

TAMARA BRANDT COOK, Director, Legislative Affairs Agency,
Division of Legal and Research Services, said both "areaw de"
and "nonareaw de" are defined in statute; when they appear in AS
29.35.110, the definition is in the back of Title 29.
Essentially, "area" nmeans all of the territory within a borough,
assum ng that a borough is either collecting a tax or exercising
a power such as providing a service. She said depending on the

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE - 5- February 8, 2001



classification and types of powers that a borough may have, it
m ght be exercising a power on an areaw de basis. For police
protection services, for exanple, the borough would provide
services inside and outside of cities |ocated in the borough.

M5. COOK explained that "nonareawi de" is used to describe the
territory wthin a borough, outside of cities that are also
Wi thin the borough. In this situation, a statute is nodified in
the bill by adding a subsection that says if a borough collects
taxes on an areaw de basis, then the borough is obligated to use
the noney on an areaw de basis. If the borough is collecting
noney from people who reside in cities, then the borough is
obligated to use the noney for the benefit of those people.

M5. COOK said the opposite is also true. If a borough is
i nposi ng a nonareawi de tax, then it is obligated to provide the
benefi t of t hat tax dollar to nonareawi de functions.
Furthernore, the borough is not supposed to use nonareaw de
noney to benefit the cities within the borough because those
peopl e have not paid towards that expense. Ms. Cook said AS
29.35.110 has this requirenent in it. The bill adds a
subsection which says that the use of borough revenues for
tourism marketing is not subject to the requirenments of (a). |If
a borough is going to use tourism marketing, it is not bound by
the question of areaw de-versus-nonareaw de [funding] source or
areawi de- ver sus- nonar eawi de benefit.

Number 1104

M5. COOK explained that this is because it is difficult for a
borough to conme up with tourism narketing that doesn't benefit
the cities. It is hard to say, "'Cone and visit a little tiny
bor ough,’ when many of them only have, perhaps, one or two major
urban areas, and the tourist are indeed going to go to the
cities," she noted. The concern for the borough is that if
noney is raised on a nonareaw de basis to get tourists to visit,
how does that happen without their going to Fairbanks? It just
doesn't work. There 1is concern about whether a marketing
canpaign that would attract people to the area mght not be
viewed as conferring a benefit on a city that hasn't helped to
pay for the canpaign

Nunber 1207

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES comented on the bed tax situation between
Fai rbanks and North Pole, saying she is worried about the

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE - 6- February 8, 2001



econom ¢ devel opnent noney and believes it is on everyone's
taxes, no natter where one lives in the borough.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK said she doesn't think it exists in the
Mat anuska Susitna (" Mat-Su") Borough.

Nunber 1261

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES asked why it couldn't be spent on tourism
marketing if it was collected and used areaw de.

M5. COOK answered that if the funding source was from an
areawi de tax, then she believes it could be used wthout a
pr obl em She said the noney "they" are trying to use for this
purpose is collected on a nonareaw de basis.

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES asked what woul d happen if "they" wanted to
use noney from a nonspecific source for tourism marketing on a
nonar eawi de basis. She said there was sonething nentioned about
whet her it could even be spent on tourism marketing.

M5. COK said there is a question as to whether a borough has
the power to do tourism marketing, but she didn't think it was

an issue with respect to this particular borough. She said
municipalities have funding from other sources, such as the
state. Some of the funding is designated for wuse, and it

depends a lot on the source of the funding as to whether there
are restrictions on how it can be used. Sone state prograns do
not restrict a borough at all, and certainly that type of state
noney coul d be used for this purpose.

Nunber 1370

REPRESENTATI VE DYSON said Representative Msek had suggested
that the title be changed to say "bed tax revenues in the
borough” instead of "certain borough revenues". He said a
simlar change on line 5 would make it clear, but he wanted to
know whether it would create unintended consequences if it is
made that narrow.

M5. COX replied that the only consequence would be a narrower
bill. To the extent to which there was another source of
taxation that becane an issue, either in Fairbanks or sone other
borough, it wouldn't be covered anynore.

Nunber 1430

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE -7- February 8, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE DYSON said he assuned that what was being said
was that bed tax is, by definition, fromvisitors; expending bed
tax revenues to attract visitors isn't a consistent use of the
noney - not consistent with the sources - and, therefore,
doesn't get cross-threaded with the concept of using general tax
revenues to benefit a very specific small group in the area. He
suggested that the wording changes suggested by Representative
Masek stay on focus with that.

Nunber 1484

M5. COOK said there is no reason why the commttee couldn't
decide that it wants a nore narrowWy focused bill. She said she
[as a bill drafter] can certainly do that, and there is no |egal

requi renent that bed taxes be used for a particular nunicipal
purpose; that has to do with the source of the taxation.

REPRESENTATI VE DYSON said in his town the noney gets dunped into
the general fund; that noney could be used to benefit a specific
group if so desired.

M5. COOK pointed out that the issue before the conmttee is
whether to craft a narrow exception for the benefit of tourism
mar keting, specifically keyed to just one revenue source, or,
when tourism marketing is talked about, "we" just don't care
whet her the revenue is generated on an area or nonareaw de basis
because at that point, with respect to the inherent quality of
tourism marketing, it benefits cities as well as boroughs. From
that point of view, the commttee mght want to go with the bill
as drafted. She told nenbers that there are no |egal problens
that she is aware of, with either approach.

Number 1690

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK said she wanted to nake sure that any |aw
passed is for all boroughs statewi de; right now, she doesn't
think the Mat-Su Borough could inpose taxes on personal property
and use it for the visitor borough convention center, to staff
the center and help them develop a tourism packet to market the
ar ea. Road mai ntenance and education funding are issues in her
area, she said, and she doesn't think her constituents would
like to see their taxes going to fund a tourismtax.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK asked about changing the title to say, "An
Act relating to the use of borough revenues derived from bed
taxes or other borough taxes, specifically levied for tourism
mar keting for a tourism marketing canpaign.” She suggested that

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE - 8- February 8, 2001



adding this | anguage woul d | eave other areas open to be used for
touri sm mar ket i ng.

Nunber 1713

M5. COOK surm sed that Representative Masek's problem [with the
bill] seens to be the use of property taxes. She said a bed tax
is a sales tax. Limting [the bill] to apply only to sales
taxes mght alleviate sonme of the concerns. It wouldn't
necessarily have to be Ilimted to a bed tax, since a nunber of
boroughs may not have a bed tax, but Section 1 could be changed
to say "borough revenues derived from sales taxes" so that
property taxes are always protected. [ The nonies] would stil
have to be used on an areaw de or a nonareaw de basis, depending
on the source of the property tax. She said bed taxes are
preci se and would make the bill very narrow A mddle ground
would be to allow any sales taxes a borough may choose to
collect to be used in this fashion.

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK replied that she doesn't know how many
areas in the state have sales taxes and how it would inpact
t heir budgets.

REPRESENTATI VE DYSON suggested that Representative Witaker
shoul d ascertain what his constituents want.

Number 1911

BRETT CARLSON, Northern Alaska Tour Conpany, testified via
tel econference. He told nenbers that since the 1970s, the snal
visitor-industry businesses in comunities throughout Al aska
have relied heavi |l y on | ocal destination mar ket i ng
organi zations; in larger comunities, it is the visitor's bureau
and in the smaller comunities, the chanber of conmmerce hel ps
[ busi nesses] conpete in an increasingly conpetitive worldw de
travel marketpl ace.

MR. CARLSON said the funding source for nost of the |ocal
destination marketing organi zations is typically a local visitor
industry tax - often a bed tax that is collected to be used to
market that area to the rest of the world.

MR. CARLSON said in Title 29, the Alaska State Minicipal Code
has created an awkward situation, especially in sonme of the
second class boroughs in the state. Title 29 grants second
cl ass boroughs a nonareawi de econom c devel opnent power. Most
of the bed taxes enacted have been areaw de because of a desire

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE - 9- February 8, 2001



to not create pockets wthout taxes wthin a borough, thus

creating an unequal economc playing field. Because of that,
there is a nonareawi de power as well as an areawide tax - the
two don't match in Title 29. He said the bed tax couldn't be

used for its intended purpose if the local residents chose to
use it in another way.

MR. CARLSON noted that the result in Fairbanks, where this
cropped up first, puts small businesses at a huge disadvantage
when they try to share in the benefits of a growing visitor
i ndustry and conpete with larger conpanies in the state. He
expressed appreciation that Representative Witaker had brought
forth this bill.

Nunber 2041

CHAIR MGU RE sunmari zed. She said committee nenbers aren't
sure about the degree to which to narrow the type of taxes that
go into the power. She asked M. Carlson whether he had any
comment on Representative Msek's proposal to limt "certain
borough revenues” to "bed taxes" specifically.

MR. CARLSON responded that he thought Representatives Masek and

Dyson were eloquent in pointing it out. He said it nmakes sense
to narrow the focus of the bill to either sales or bed taxes,
which would ensure that only those taxes are wused for a
mar keti ng program In reality, he pointed out, this bil

doesn't tell local villages or comunities how to spend the
noney; a borough would only take property taxes and use it
towards a marketing canpaign if it was the political will of the

| ocal residents.

MR. CARLSON said that even w thout changing the |anguage, there
may be a natural barrier against using taxes on a marketing
canpaign if people didn't want to. Ms. Cook had a relevant
point, he said, that in some areas of the state, in order for a
smal | business to conpete in a global narketplace, there may be
a desire to wuse a different type of tax for nmarketing
[ pur poses]. M. Carlson suggested that if it were the wll of
the commttee to narrow the bill to just bed or sales tax, it
woul d solve the challenge in nost boroughs in the state.

Number 2173
MATT ATKINSON, Northern Alaska Tour Conpany, testified via

t el econf erence. He said the Fairbanks area has a city bed tax,
whi ch funds tourism marketing, and a borough bed tax, which has

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE -10- February 8, 2001



funded the Carlson Community Center. As taxes have grown, the

industry would |ike an opportunity to have a dialog with the
borough to use some of those borough bed taxes for destination
mar ket i ng. The problem is conpounded because of continued

growh of hotels in the borough; while borough bed taxes are
growing, relative to the city's, the result has been (indisc.)
dol | ars. In entering into a dialog with the borough, they
realized that the situation has statewide ram fications - which
is why they are in support of it.

MR. ATKINSON said the proposed anendnent to the bill would
probably work, and he doesn't see it getting into property and
ot her taxes. He said a bed tax limtation would solve the

situation in Fairbanks.
Number 2273

DEB HI CKOK, Executive Director, Fairbanks Convention Visitors
Bureau, testified via teleconference. She said this is very
inportant in terns of statew de destination marketing and would
enable them to have the discussion locally if the borough
assenbly and citizens allow them to use sone of the bed taxes
for marketing. She said it would help their statew de efforts
for marketing. May 2000 to June 2001 is a critical juncture for
Fai r banks because there will be a 20 percent increase in room
inventories, a total of 542 new roons; 140 are in the city of
Fai rbanks, and the remainder are in the borough. There are
roons to fill, and the gateway to the Interior and the Arctic to
pronote, along with Fairbanks itself.

Nunber 2247

DEBBI E Tl LSWORTH, President, Al aska Travel Industry Association
(ATIA), testified via teleconference. She said the bill has
w despread support within the visitor industry, and she is very
confortable with the wording "certain borough revenues", which
provided a little nore flexibility within a borough. Al t hough
her organi zation could probably work with the proposed | anguage,
in her opinion, the original |anguage was probably the best.

M5. TILSWORTH expressed appreciation that the commttee is
considering this in a tinely nanner. [ Her organi zation] is
wor ki ng hard with the borough to devel opnent the FY 2002 budget;
this would provide tools to build noney into the FY 2002 budget,
within their borough, for tourism marketing. She said this is
very inportant [l egislation] for Fairbanks.

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE -11- February 8, 2001



Nunmber 2389

CHAIR MCGQUI RE asked M. Tilsworth if she can think of a
circunstance, beyond a bed tax, where one would want to use
t hose revenues.

M5. TILSWORTH said she didn't know how other boroughs are set
up, but if there were other areas that wanted to use sone
property, general governnent, or other funds, and direct them

t owar ds tourism marketing, maybe it woul d | eave nor e
flexibility.

Nunmber 2428

FRANK ROSE, Chair, Governnment Rel ations, Alaska Travel Industry
Associ ation (ATIA), testified via tel econference. He told the
committee the bill is a legislative priority for ATIA because it
solves a problemrelating to Title 29 and provides a legitimte
way to solve it; he hopes the commttee will support it. M.
Rose said he <concurs wth the other opinions that were
expr essed. He said the way the bill was witten solves the

problem [for them, but if the conmttee thinks it should be
narrowed, then he doesn't see a large problemwth it.

Number 2500

REPRESENTATI VE MASEK requested clarification about M. Cook's
suggestion for a sales tax in the title of the bill and in
Section 1.

M5. COX said if limted to bed taxes, the bill would say "the

use of bed taxes". If the desire is to enable boroughs to use
noney from any type of sales tax, however, it would say "sales
t axes". She suggested that it could be acconplished with a

conceptual anmendnent.
Number 2578

REPRESENTATI VE VWH TAKER sai d either approach works for him He
said it is a local option, and he pointed out that the decision

will be nmade at the local level and is the will of the | ocal
governnmental entity, which it is assuned represents the wll of
the people wthin that conmunity. He said he doesn't have a

problem with the current title but recognizes the concerns that
have been expressed. He said the proposed solution doesn't gut
the bill, and he is not adamantly apposed to it.

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE -12- February 8, 2001



Nunber 2612

REPRESENTATI VE DYSON said he doesn't have Representative
Wi taker's confidence that what cones out [of the commttee]
will be the will of the people. He said that because this one
is particularly aimed at helping a segnent of the econony that
he supports, that group would exercise influence to have the

funds directed in a way that benefits its industry. He said
Representative Msek's area [Mat-Su Borough] has an urban
concentration as wel | as rural people  who are not

di senfranchi sed; they don't have good access to controlling and
influencing the political process, and he thinks the concern
represented by Representative Masek is legitinate. He said
Al askans are in danger of having the urban areas overwhelm the
political decision process in a way that is not in the interest
of the less densely popul ated areas. He asked to hear from
Representati ve Janmes about her concern that [the state] not put
itself in too restrictive of a position.

Nunmber 2695

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES noted that the committee menbers conme from
only three boroughs. She said in speaking for Fairbanks, she
woul d prefer to use "sales tax" instead of "bed tax", but bed
tax in her borough would work. It narrows down what nobney can

be used, neaning that nore noney couldn't be used other than
that which came in with the bed tax.

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES said she doesn't know what the borough
woul d think about that, but she disagrees with Representative
Dyson that the Mat-Su Borough is different from Fairbanks, which
al so has people who don't always agree on how noney should be
spent . She said nmany don't feel they are represented at the
borough assenbly, but they are not here to conpl ain.

REPRESENTATI VE JAMES said she would support the comittee's
deci sion but would have been nore confortable leaving it as it
was witten. However, narrowing it to the bed tax actually
neets the conditions that are hoped to be achieved. She not ed
that if the anount that can be used for tourism marketing has to
be expanded, the process will have to be gone through again.

Nunmber 2794
REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD said generally speaking, he likes to

defer to people in the local area to make their own deci sions.
If the bill is limted to sinply a bed tax, it precludes the

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE -13- February 8, 2001



people in the local area from nmaking their own decision. He
said he would prefer the broader |anguage from the original
bill.

Nunber 2826

REPRESENTATI VE DYSON noved to conceptually anmend the bill to say
"bed tax". He explained that it sounded as if people in
Fai r banks have an i mmedi ate concern. If the commttee proceeds
with the anendnent, it would take them where they need to be -
and keep the bill noving through the process. He said there
could be argunents down the way, and he would be glad to support
an anmendnent that might broaden the bill again. He said he

wants to get it noving along, with the target being the people
that the conmttee represents. He said it protects what he and
Representative Masek are concerned about but keeps the process
novi ng wi t hout doing irreparabl e danage.

CHAIR McGQUI RE rem nded nenbers that the notion on the table was
for a conceptual anmendnent that would limt the title and line 5
to the wuse of bed taxes. There being no objection, the
conceptual anendnent was adopt ed.

Number 2895

REPRESENTATI VE DYSON made a notion to nove HB 24, as anended
from commttee with individual recomrendations and zero fisca
not e. There being no objection, CSHB 24(EDT) noved out of the
House Special Conmmttee on Economc Developnent, Trade and
Tourism

ADJ OQURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Special Committee on Econom c Developnent, Trade and Tourism
nmeeting was adjourned at 5:59 p.m

HOUSE EDT COW TTEE -14- February 8, 2001



